Tom G James

From: rwel Davies I

Sent: 12 April 2023 14:55

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: Second deposit LDP consultation

Attachments: Second deposit LDP 18-33 exclusion of employment land.docx
Categories: Bethan

You don't often get email from_Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

Dear Forward Planning Manager

Please find attached my thoughts on the second deposit of the Carmarthenshire LDP.

| feel if we consulted the views of the residents of the local area and Carmarthenshire, it would be found that there
is a desperate need to expand the employment opportunities in and around Carmarthen. In West Carmarthen in
particular where there has been, and currently is, a large housing development, which will need high work
requirements. | feel that any reduction in jobs resulting from the removal of the above area for employment in
second deposit LDP would be detrimental to the area.

Yours Sincerely

Mr Arwel Glyn Davies






